Fromi Scoffor, Michael D

Toi Lavver, Dapnis

Gel fred cdeamhibbard.con; Lane, Rodney By IrJoh; m.k_@_._st.a g

Su,hiet:t: [External. Sender] RI: RE; Radloacuve materlal license No; 06- 06284 02 Lané Congtrctioi Curporahon
Dates Tiiesday, Decemher 04,2018 3:02:22 PM i

Attachients:  nade 005.0ng

Eurovl ti nligiCoast [

is; Pet our cohversation we are w!thdrawmg the Application for amendment of Licerise number 06:06784<02 Mall Control Number

Good Afternoon Denni
il provide you with the request

610253, Lane will keep the Licénse as s, IF amendments are rcqwred Lané wi

Eurovia Atlantic Coast: LLC will be applying for a new license: Attached pleasé find the application | will forward the originial in the mall along with the
License fee of $3,400.00

if yoti find ariy deficlencles in the application please let me kinow and | will provide the

86 t6 the time factor we are [ooking to have this approved
information,

Thank you
Mike

wMichael D Scolforo | RSO CSHO
Area Safety Manager
T413 86067171 Bt 23701 M 413:266-7 164

25} Golforoglaneconstruct.com
The Lalié Constijetion Gorporation

19 Bast Mountain Read
Wastiield, MA 01085

From: Lawyer, Dennié [mailto;Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tusaday; November 27, 2018 9:37 AM

Ta: Scplforg, Michael B, eMDScolforo@laneconstruct,com
Stbject: RE: RE; Radioactive matatial license N6, 06-06284-02 Lang Constructlon Corporation

H

Dennis Lawyer

U:S-NRCRegion 1
" Health Physicist

610-337-5366

From: Scolforo, Michagl D [m‘a'sll'ofMDS(to‘Eforofi)(gg econstruct.com]
Sent: Tuesday; November 27 20<18 9:23 AM

To! Lawyer, Dehinis € @nreEov
Subject [External Sender] RE: Radloactlve materla! licerse No. 06-06284-02 Lane Constrliction Corporation

Dénnis | will be applying for & new licerise what is the fee?

Thank you
Mike

B

Michael D Scolforo | RSO CSHO

Area Safety Manager

T 41355626711 Ext, 23701 M 413-250-7164
MDScolforofplaneconstruct.com

The Lane Construction Corporation

311 East Mountain Roéd
Westfield, MA 01085

eed I/ /\/971 /J/ﬂf/éw/aa Gl




i IaBE TS oo

From: Lawyer, Dennis [mallio:Dennislawyer@nragov]

Sent: Tdesday, October 9, 2018 1247 PM

Toi Sgolfora, Michael B <MOScolforo@laneconstriict, cam>
Subject: RE: Radisactive material Hiosnse No. 06-06284-02 Lane Corl

struction Corporatiof

Mr: Scolfore,
In this part and parts 31 through 36, and 39 rior any right under a
¢ involuntarily, direetly orindirectly, through transfer of control of
find that the transfer is in accordance with the provisions of the Act

10 GFR 80.34 (b)(1) states: “No license issued or granted pursuant to the regulations
licensa shall be transferred, assighed orinany manner disposed of, either voluntartly o
aniy licefise to any person, unless the Commmission shall, aftersecuring full information;
and shall give its consent in writing.”

UREG-1556, Volume 5, Rev 1 hitpsi/Avww.nre.gov/ieading-rm/doc:

ireqs/statir! 5t

The licanses afid the proposed licgnsee heeds to sign tfie docurnent.

The Ihfqrmatiqn that needé 1o be provided is Appendix Eof N

In the request fo can change locations, addréss, personnel,
In addition, include if thé proposed licensee currently hasﬂén NRC or Agreemment State icenge and if an Adréement State, include that
license, : .

Timé to gét approval is loriger than bnormal amendmants: A 30 day posting is taguired and the intemal review is longer:. Algo, it might

réguite a pre-licensing visit:

Dennis Lawyer
U.5: NRC Region 1
Health Physicist
610-337-5366

From; scolforo, Michael D. [mgiith;MF)Sm\foro@Mr)é “oristriieteon)

Sent: Tussday, October 09, 2018 1151 AM
Tor Lawyer, Dennis <Dennislaviyer@nregov>

Subject: [Exterial Sender] Radiocactive material

(icense No, 06-06284-02 Lane Gonstruction Corporation

ransfer the Licénse No, 06-05284-02 to the new

< inthe process of baing sold. | would like to t
Bable that we will not store ary gauges there:

st that addréss as storage itis highly pro
please advise

Good Morning Dennis, | am in heed &F some guidance Lahe i
company: The Licensee section 4 and 2 will change while we will i
Also the RS will ¢hangs back 1o me fror Sdra Meehan anendment 24
ThahKyou ‘

Mike

Michael D Scolforo | RSO CSHO
Area Sdfety Manager ‘ )
T-413:662:6711 Ext. 23701 M 413257164

MDSealforomlancenhsiiictoom
Thi Lang Cotistiuedion Garporation

311 Bast Mountain Roat
VWesthigld, MA 01085
|

wwiilanaconstruclcom

" Note: This message is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any fiss-tiansmission, If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from your systen, destroy ary hard copies of it and notify: the serider. You must not, directly or indirectly, tise, disclose, distribute,
print, of copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient: LANE INDUSTRIES and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the
right t6 monitor all e-mail communications throigh ifs nietworks. Aty views expressed in this message are those of the individual serider, except

where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity. Thank Youl.



